Hibernian Golf Club Meeting Minutes

Date: June 7, 2021

Location: via video

Attendees: Paul Kelly, Thom Spring Jr, Rob Regan-Pollock, Bob Kobzey, Danny Kimoto, Kevin Orieux, Barry Elliott, Rob Johnson

Call to Order: 7:10 PM

Treasurer's Report: Rob Regan-Pollock:

- Meadow Gardens
  - 33 players signed up so far, waiting for 13 others to respond
  - Sponsor: HSBC Cam Wright & Jeff Lovestead
- 50/50, KP, Deuce pots have almost all been paid out
- Moved to accept report: Bob Kobzey; 2<sup>nd</sup> D Kimoto. Motion carried

## Tournament Director's Report: Bob Kobzey:

- Meadow Gardens, 12:00 pm start time
  - Bob has booked for 48 players so space available for guests, need final number by June 14
  - Patio will be open for food and beverages
  - $\circ$  White tees
  - o KP
- \$ KP Hole 4
- Tier 1 Hole 17
- Tier 2 Hole 13
- o LD Hole 8
- Desk duty volunteers Rob Regan-Pollock and Bob Kobzey. Many thanks!
- Road trip results have been finalized and will be broadcasted.
- Moved to accept report: P Kelly 2<sup>nd</sup> R Regan-Pollock. Motion carried.

## Club Captain's Report: Thom Spring Jr:

- Match Play Tiebreakers
  - Tier 1 there are 6 tied for the final 3 spots. The 6-way tiebreaker will be at Meadow Gardens. If all 6 do not show up, 3 matches will be assigned
  - Tier 2 standings should be settled after Meadow Gardens
- Moved to accept report: B Kobzey 2<sup>nd</sup> R Johnson. Motion carried

## Trophy Director's Report: Rob Johnson:

- Information for trophies is being compiled for Imperial Trophies
- Trophy return will be at the Mission Golf tournament
- Moved to accept report: B Kobzey 2<sup>nd</sup> D Kimoto. Motion carried

## Director of Marketing's Report: Wade Pelletier not present

# Social Director's Report: Kevin Orieux – nothing new to report

#### **Old Business:**

- Calibernian Cup: Gathering of names of members who want to play will begin; right of first refusal goes to players of prior tournament.

### **New Business:**

- Some Special Event Money has been collected and not awarded due to course restrictions:
  - $\circ$  Moved by B Kobzey to use these funds for year-end prize table. 2<sup>nd</sup> B Elliott. Motion carried.

Rob Johnson raised 2 issues:

- Snowman Trophy
  - Has historically been for the most 8's. Discussion on whether to modify it to include scores higher than 8 as well. Decided to maintain the status quo (no change).
- Handicaps for new members:
  - Need to come up with a system to even out handicaps for new members. Maybe use last 10 scorecards prior to joining the club if available. Thom has been trying to even out new members who play at different levels relative to their submitted 'caps. Tabled for further discussion

Rob Reagan Pollock wanted to make sure members know of the Photostream option on Golf Genius:

- Allows mobile uploads you can post as you play:
  - Member Portal  $\rightarrow$  Social  $\rightarrow$  Photostream  $\rightarrow$  Album list  $\rightarrow$ take photo and upload

Bob Kobzey notified that Peter Dinter has decided that the trophy he is donating for the winner of the net money list will be called the **Aerostream Order of Merit** trophy.

Moved by B Elliott that the low net best 5 rounds trophy be eliminated and given as a keeper trophy to the low net winner. 2<sup>nd</sup> B Kobzey. Motion carried.

Moved by R Regan-Pollock that the low gross best 5 rounds trophy be eliminated and replaced with a keeper trophy to the low gross season winner. 2<sup>nd</sup> P Kelly Motion carried.

A name for the low gross winner trophy needs to be made. Among considerations are:

- o Player's Cup
- o Money List Winner
- Low Gross Winner
- $\circ \quad \text{Player of the Year} \\$

Table for future discussion

Next meeting: Monday June 21 likely online

## Meeting adjourned